
 

ADDENDUM 3 
 
 
DATE: July 21, 2015  
PROJECT: Conversion of Machine Shop to Tissue Culture Laboratory 

RFP NO: 744-B1531 

OWNER: University of Texas Health Science Center 
Houston, Texas  

TO: Prospective Bidders 
 
 
A. The following are revisions to the general information provided in ITB posted June 23, 

2015: 
 

 
EXHIBITS: 
 
Exhibit A - Construction Project Manual and Drawings 

 
The following three (3) drawings attached to this Addendum 3 are included as part of 
Exhibit A—see drawings attached. 
 

• Existing Lab Casework Elevation 
• Millwork Details 
• SCRB3 Finishes 

 
 
B. The following are responses to questions received prior to the July 15, 2015 

Questions Deadline: 
 
1. In lieu of demoing out the roof curb and patching the opening and roof repairs, can a curb 

cap be installed on top of the existing curb once the fan is removed? 
 

Answer:  The specifications will remain as originally issued.  Any changes will be addressed 
with the awarded Contractor.  Roofing work is to be provided by Thermal Protection 
Services, certified by Firestone, the roofing manufacturer and roof warrantor.  (Note: The 
installation contractor warranty has expired.)  UT MD Anderson AFCO Division Site 
Operations is responsible for the roof and will be the coordinating and accepting party.   

 
 
2. Who will be the responsible party for inspections, (i.e. MD Anderson, MD Anderson O&M, 

OFPC)?  If this project is to be performed all after hours, how will the inspection process be 
handled? Will the “Trade” Contractors have to make arrangements to be onsite during 
normal hours for Inspections? 

 
Answer:  UTHealth will be responsible for inspections and will coordinate such efforts with 
the awarded Contractor. 
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3. Preferred installation at MD Anderson is to install Hot Taps on Top of Piping, due to the 

congested area located in hallway surrounding Piping (see picture below), will bottom Hot 
Taps be allowed? 
 

 
Answer:  The specifications will remain as originally issued.  Any changes will be addressed 
with the awarded Contractor.   

 
 
4. Will the above ceiling natural gas piping need to be welded or threaded connections? 
 

Answer:  Above ceiling, as with any concealed segment, natural gas piping is required to be 
welded.  Within the room, gas piping may be routed 6” below ceiling and painted yellow. 

 
 
5. Will each of the ceiling outlets for the vacuum and compressed air need their own isolation 

valve and will the valves on vacuum and compressed air to need to be rated for medical 
use? 

 
Answer:  Each of the ceiling outlets for the vacuum and compressed air is required to have 
its own isolation valve.  Valves on vacuum and compressed air are required to be rated for 
medical use.  Service appropriate and medically cleaned DISS ceiling outlets, to include 
hoses below ceiling to connect equipment, may be used in lieu of isolation valves. 

 
 
6. Is test and balance by owner?    
 

Answer: Contractor should use Engineered Air Balance in Spring, Texas, who completed 
previous TAB. 
 

 
7. Section 5.2.2.1.3 of Exhibit B - Uniform Conditions states the following:  Asbestos 

Abatement Liability Insurance, including coverage for liability arising from the encapsulation, 
removal, handling, storage, transportation, and disposal of asbestos containing materials.  
*This requirement applies if the Work or the Project includes asbestos containing materials.  
Please confirm—is Asbestos Abatement Liability Insurance required for this project? 
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Answer: No, the Project building is expected to be asbestos free, therefore, Asbestos 
Abatement Liability Insurance is not required for this Project. 
 
 

8. Regarding E206 Note #2, please clarify if this is a ceiling access panel (specification) or 
other type of panel provided by whom. 

 
Answer: E206 Note #2 is referring to a ceiling utility panel, for which no detail is provided in 
these documents.  However, such panels are available from casework manufacturers. 

 
 
9. Please confirm that this project is to follow the Harris County Building Construction 

Prevailing Wage Rates (Quarter 3 of 2015) found at 
http://www.eng.hctx.net/wage/addurl.aspx?func=1&yr=2015&qtr=3&tb=1. 
 
Answer:  Confirmed—Project is to follow the Harris County Building Construction Prevailing 
Wage Rates (Quarter 3 of 2015). 

 
 

10. Please confirm that a full time superintendent is required for the duration of the project. 
 

Answer:  Yes—see Exhibit B (Uniform General and Supplementary General Conditions…) of 
the ITB. 

 
 
11. Please confirm that there is no asbestos abatement in this project’s scope of work. 
 

Answer:  Confirmed—there is no asbestos abatement in this project 
 
 

12. Please confirm that all work is to be completed after hours. 
 

Answer:  Yes, after hours work is required. 
 
 

13. We understand that level 5 is MD Anderson space. Will below floor work performed on level 
5 be required to be inspected by MD Anderson?  

 
Answer:  UTHealth will be responsible for inspections. 

 
 

14. Please confirm that the relocation of the 4’ work bench and BSCs is not part of the 
contractor’s scope of work. 

 
Answer:  Work bench and case work should be included in the Contractor’s scope of work—
see Section A of the Addendum 3. 
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15. Please provide dimensions of existing incubators to be relocated to tissue culture laboratory. 

 
Answer:  The TC Hood dimensions are as follows:  54”Wx37”Dx90”H 

 
 

16. Please confirm that the general contractor is not to provide refrigerator, incubators or 
centrifuge. If these items are to be provided by contractor, please provide specifications for 
the equipment. 

 
Answer:  Confirmed, equipment/appliances are provided by UTHealth. 

 
 

17. Please specify the manufacturer and type of the existing roof system. 
 

Answer:  The manufacturer is Firestone.  Please see response to Question No. 1. 
 
 

18. Is the existing roofing system under warranty? If so, please provide the roofing contractor’s 
contact information. 

 
Answer:  Please see response to Question No. 1. 

 
 

19. Please provide a paint specification. 
 
Answer:  Finish schedule is provided in this Addendum 3—reference Section A of this 
Addendum 3. 

 
 

20. Please provide a flooring specification that includes manufacturer and model of existing 
flooring to be patched. 

 
Answer:  Finish schedule is provided in this Addendum 3—reference Section A of this 
Addendum 3. 
 
 

21. Is there attic stock available for patching existing flooring in disturbed areas? 
 
Answer:  No attic stock is available. The finish schedule to be is attached to this Addendum 
3—see Section A of this Addendum 3.   
 
 

22. Please provide a casework specification. 
 
Answer:  Reference Section A of this Addendum 3. 
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23. Please provide a casework elevation and details. 
 
Answer:  Reference Section A of this Addendum 3. 
 
 

24. Please provide architectural specifications for all other scopes of work required within the 
project. 
 
Answer:  Finish schedule is provided in this Addendum 3—reference Section A of this 
Addendum 3. 
 
 

25. Please provide the name of the building BAS contractor. 
 
Answer:  Siemens Building Technologies is the building BAS contractor. 
 
 

26. Please provide the name of the building fire alarm contractor. 
 

Answer:  Simplex Grinnell is the building fire alarm contractor 
 
 

27. Please verify that electrical conduit can be routed through the corridor and into the tissue 
culture lab in lieu of routing through mail room. 
 
Answer:  Exact routing of electrical conduit is at discretion of Contractor’s electrician. 
 
 

28. In lieu of demoing out the roof curb and patching the opening and roof repairs, can a curb 
cap be installed on top of the existing curb once the fan is removed? 

 
Answer:  The specifications will remain as originally issued.  Any changes will be addressed 
with the awarded Contractor. 
 
 

29. Who will be the responsible party for inspections, (i.e. MD Anderson, MD Anderson O&M, 
OFPC)? If this project is to be performed all after hours, how will the inspection process be 
handled?. Will the “Trade” Contractors have to make arrangements to be onsite during 
normal hours for Inspections? 

 
Answer:  UTHealth is responsible for inspections and will coordinate inspections ‘during 
normal hours with the awarded Contractor. 
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Existing Lab Casework Elevation 







 

END OF ADDENDUM 3 
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